
September 25, 2013   Page 1 of 1       Agenda 
 

Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the Oversight Board regarding any item on 
this agenda will be made available for public inspection in the office of the City Clerk located at 
825 Imperial Beach Blvd., Imperial Beach, CA 91932 during normal business hours. 

 
OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE 

IMPERIAL BEACH REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

A G E N D A  
SEPTEMBER 25, 2013 

City of Imperial Beach Council Chambers 
825 Imperial Beach Boulevard 

Imperial Beach, CA  91932 
SPECIAL MEETING – 10:30 a.m. 

The Oversight Board of the Imperial Beach Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency is 
endeavoring to be in total compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA).  If you require 
assistance or auxiliary aids in order to participate at Oversight Board meetings, please contact the 
City Clerk’s/Secretary’s Office at (619) 423-8301, as far in advance of the meeting as possible. 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK/SECRETARY 
 

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS - Each person wishing to address the Oversight Board regarding 
items not on the posted agenda may do so at this time.  In accordance with State law, the 
Oversight Board may not take action on an item not scheduled on the agenda.  If 
appropriate, the item will be referred to the Successor Agency staff or placed on a future 
agenda. 
 

4. REPORTS 
A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES.  

Recommendation:  Approve the Oversight Board Special Meeting Minutes of 
September 11, 2013. 

B. ADOPTION OF OVERSIGHT BOARD RESOLUTION OB 13-24 APPROVING A 
TWO YEAR AGREEMENT WITH LANCE SOLL & LUNGHARD FOR AUDIT 
SERVICES OF THE IMPERIAL BEACH REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY. 
Recommendation:  Adopt resolution. 

C. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. OB-13-25 OF THE OVERSIGHT BOARD 
TO THE IMPERIAL BEACH REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR 
AGENCY APPROVING THE ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGET FOR THE PERIOD 
OF JANUARY 1, 2014 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2014 AND RELATED ACTIONS. 
Recommendation:  Adopt resolution. 

D. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. OB-13-26 OF THE OVERSIGHT BOARD 
TO THE IMPERIAL BEACH REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR 
AGENCY APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE RECOGNIZED OBLIGATION 
PAYMENT SCHEDULE FOR THE PERIOD OF JANUARY 1, 2014 THROUGH 
JUNE 30, 2014 (ROPS 13-14B) AND APPROVING CERTAIN RELATED 
ACTIONS. 
Recommendation:  Adopt resolution. 

  



September 25, 2013   Page 2 of 2      Agenda 

5. ADJOURNMENT 
 

          /s/    
Jacqueline M. Hald, MMC 
City Clerk/Secretary 

 
For your convenience, a copy of the agenda and meeting packet may be viewed in the office of 
the City Clerk at City Hall or on our website at www.ImperialBeachCA.gov.  Go to the Imperial 
Beach Redevelopment Agency Successor Agency page located under the Government 
Section. 

http://www.imperialbeachca.gov/


MINUTES 
 

OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE 
IMPERIAL BEACH REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

SEPTEMBER 11, 2013 
City of Imperial Beach Council Chambers 

825 Imperial Beach Boulevard 
Imperial Beach, CA  91932 

SPECIAL MEETING – 3:00 p.m. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 CHAIR PERSON WINTER called the meeting to order at 3:10 p.m. 

 
2. ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK/SECRETARY 

 Oversight Board Members present: Yanda, Saadat, Foltz 
 Oversight Board Members absent: West, Hentschke   
 Vice Chair absent: Fernandez 
 Chair present: Winter 

Staff present: Executive Director Hall, Deputy Executive Director Wade, Deputy City 
Attorney Parks, Special Counsel Berkey, City Clerk/Secretary Hald 
 

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS  
None. 
 
DEPUTY DIRECTOR WADE introduced Andy Hall, the new City Manager for the City of 
Imperial Beach and Executive Director for the Imperial Beach Redevelopment Agency 
Successor Agency. 

 
4. REPORTS 

A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES.  
 
MOTION BY WINTER, SECOND BY SAADAT, TO APPROVE THE OVERSIGHT 
BOARD REGULAR MEETING MINUTES OF JULY 10, 2013 WITH CORRECTIONS 
TO SPELLING ERRORS.  MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 
AYES: BOARD MEMBERS:  YANDA, SAADAT, WINTER, FOLTZ 
NOES: BOARD MEMBERS:  NONE 
ABSENT:  BOARD MEMBERS:  WEST, FERNANDEZ, HENTSCHKE   
 
B. ADOPTION OF OVERSIGHT BOARD RESOLUTION NO. OB-13-23 

APPROVING THE ISSUANCE BY THE IMPERIAL BEACH REDEVELOPMENT 
AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY OF TAX ALLOCATION REFUNDING 
BONDS, SERIES 2013, RELATING TO THE PALM AVENUE/COMMERCIAL 
REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT. 

 
 CHAIR PERSON WINTER introduced the item. 

 
DEPUTY EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR WADE reported on the item.  He noted that in May 
there was a potential cost savings of approximately 22%.  Currently the cost savings is 
at 7 to 7.5% but it is still advantageous to proceed with the refunding of the bonds. 
 

DRAFT 
ITEM 4.A 



Oversight Board Minutes – DRAFT 
September 11, 2013 
Page 2 of 3 
 

PHILLIP CURLS, Vice President of First Southwest, gave a PowerPoint presentation 
summarizing the status of the refinancing of the Series 2003A Tax Allocation Bonds 
(Attachment 5 of the staff report). 
 
DEPUTY EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR WADE recommended the 3-year upfront savings 
option, noting that the City and the other taxing entities would realize a greater impact 
sooner as compared to the 5 and 10-year options.  He also recommended that with the 
adoption of the resolution that the Oversight Board gives staff the flexibility to select any 
of the upfront options in the event the Department of Finance (DOF) does not approve 
the 3-year model recommended by staff.  
 
In response to Chairperson Winter’s question regarding the timeframe of the contracts, 
SPECIAL COUNSEL BERKEY stated that there are a few contracts that have non-
contingent costs that must be paid in the event the closing does not occur.  Those costs 
will be included in the next Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS).  Some of 
the contracts have a set date for a closure by mid-February 2014.  She noted that a 3% 
savings limit is not listed in the Dissolution Act. 
 
DEPUTY EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR WADE stated that the 3% savings limit can be 
considered an industry standard.  Should the savings drop below 3%, staff and the 
consultants would need to evaluate whether or not to proceed.  In the event that the 
refunding does not happen, the bond refunding work should be redone if the timeframe 
approaches one year.  He noted that IB RDA Successor Agency Resolution No. SA-13-
27 contained language regarding a petition for a final and conclusive determination from 
the Department of Finance and recommended that similar language be added to 
Resolution No. OB-13-22.   
 
SPECIAL COUNSEL BERKEY read into the record the following language to be added 
to Resolution No. OB-13-22:  That the Oversight Board approves the Successor Agency 
to petition the Department of Finance for a final and conclusive determination pursuant 
to Section 34177.5(i) of the California Health and Safety Code. 
 
DEPUTY EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR WADE recommended that the Oversight Board 
adopt Resolution No. OB-13-23 with the added language suggested by Special Counsel 
Berkey and to give staff the flexibility to select a model acceptable to all parties including 
the DOF for upfront savings in the 3, 5 or 10-year options or the equal annual savings.  
 
MOTION BY WINTER, SECOND BY FOLTZ, TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. OB-13-23 
APPROVING THE ISSUANCE BY THE IMPERIAL BEACH REDEVELOPMENT 
AGENCY SUCCESSOR AGENCY OF TAX ALLOCATION REFUNDING BONDS, 
SERIES 2013, RELATING TO THE PALM AVENUE/COMMERCIAL 
REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT, TO INCLUDE THE ADDED LANGUAGE 
SUGGESTED BY SPECIAL COUNSEL BERKEY AND TO AUTHORIZE STAFF TO 
HAVE THE FLEXIBILITY TO SELECT THE 3, 5, 10-YEAR OPTION OR THE EQUAL 
ANNUAL SAVINGS.  MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 
AYES: BOARD MEMBERS:  YANDA, SAADAT, WINTER, FOLTZ 
NOES: BOARD MEMBERS:  NONE 
ABSENT:  BOARD MEMBERS:  WEST, FERNANDEZ, HENTSCHKE   

 
 
 



Oversight Board Minutes – DRAFT 
September 11, 2013 
Page 3 of 3 
 
5. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at 3:41 p.m. 
 
 

       
MAYDA C. WINTER, CHAIRPERSON 

 
 

       
JACQUELINE M. HALD, MMC 
CITY CLERK/SECRETARY 







































































































Signature on File

Signature on File



Signature on File





Signature on File

Signature on File





Signature on File

Signature on File

Signature on File

Signature on File



Signature on File



Signature on File

Signature on File









Signature on File

Signature on File

Signature on File

Signature on File







Signature on File

Signature on File


	Agenda
	Item No. 4A 
	Item No. 4B
	Item No. 4C
	Item No. 4D



